Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA SUPPLEMENT (2)

Meeting: Western Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: The Laverton, Bratton Road, Westbury BA13 3EN
Date: Monday 22 April 2013

Time: 10.00 am

The Agenda for the above meeting was published on 12 April. The attached
papers have been received since that date and are attached to this Agenda
Supplement.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Pam Denton, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 718371 or email
pam.denton@uwiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

5a Email correspondence (Pages 1 - 6)

DATE OF PUBLICATION: 19 April 2013







Agenda ltem 5a

From: Ludlow, Angela
Sent: 18 April 2013 08:28
To: Jones, Maggie

Cc: Macey, Julie
Subject: telephone call

Hi Maggie

| received a telephone call from Steve Wright, Highways Agency regarding the festival being
held at Westbury. He said someone had phoned him to see if he was happy with the
arrangements. He said he was content with the traffic management plan providing they
adopt the one way system specified by Wiltshire Police and also to use additional signing as
requested by him. He said he was now on annual leave but Jo Reagan at Adkins Skanska
was aware of all this and could be contacted but did not give me the phone number.

He couldn’t remember who phoned him so I’'m hoping it might have been you Maggie or you
might know who it is.

Regards
Angela

Angela Ludlow

Public Protection Officer (Technical Support)
Public Protection Service

Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8JN

Tel: 01225 713547

Fax: 01225 713254

Email: angela.ludlow@wiltshire.gov.uk
Website: www.wiltshire.gov.uk
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From: Gallimore, Jacqueline [mailto:Jacqueline.Gallimore@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 18 April 2013 12:41

To: 'Daniel Hurring'

Cc: Bennett, David; Dibble, Charlie; Jones, Maggie; Grant, Lisa

Subject: RE: Letter of Confirmation [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED]

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED

Dan

Many thanks for your reply | can confirm that Wiltshire Police has withdrawn its representation in
respect of the Premises Licence application for Sunrise Festival 2013 Thoulstone Park, Thoulstone,
Wiltshire to be heard by the Licensing Committee on the 22" of April 2013,

In respect of Police attendance at the hearing, | can confirm that there will be attendance by Police
as observers. You will already be aware that this application has created a significant interest within
the Community and the purpose of the Police attendance will be hear the concerns of the
community and to meet their expectation that the Police have are fully engaged around this process.
If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Jacqui Gallimore

Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Police

Direct dial - 01225 794628
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From: Freegard, John

Sent: 18 April 2013 12:16

To: Golledge, Kate; Jones, Maggie; Carter, John; Steady, Graham; Wilkinson, Annabel; Grant, Lisa
Cc: Daniel Hurring

Subject: FW: Written representations maintained from Public Protection on noise grounds

Dear All,

| have now had the opportunity to carry out a visit to the Thoulstone area and assess all of the noise
information attached and would therefore make the following observations:

1. The highest predicted daytime Music noise Level(MNL) is 56dB at Spinney Farmhouse(470m
from the main stage) and so the recommended 60dB noise limit would seem to be
reasonable. On visiting the site, however, we could see that there are two cottages that are
closer(approximately 200m) to the main arena and we can see that the festival have deemed
these properties to be ‘desensitised’ on the map below?

2. We do not know what this means and can only treat any residential properties as noise
sensitive receptors, so will therefore need to know the impact here. Thoulstone Cottages is
also shown as ‘mostly desensitised’? Again, this will need to be explained.

3. As | have stated in previous emails, we would be reluctant to agree to a ‘blanket’ daytime
60dB MNL at all noise sensitive receptors if the predicted impact falls way below that level,
but am happy to agree a condition of 5dB above the predicted levels as is the approach at
Spinney Farmhouse above. We would always consider weather conditions/wind speeds and
would obviously not take formal action if a breach was caused by ‘high winds’. We could not,
however, support a condition that is almost 15dB above the predicted level as this would
not be protecting the public and would give too much leeway to the festival.

4. With regard to the propagation spreadsheet calculations, | am very sceptical as to whether
some of the resultant levels can be achieved. As well as using distance attenuation
calculations, the festival have also included other factors such as stage orientation, air
absorption and soft ground absorption which in some cases amounts to between 21 and 24
dB reductions(excluding distance) at receptor positions. | feel that this is extremely
optimistic and remain unconvinced that such reductions can be realised.

5. lam also concerned that the festival is over four days and nights(after 23:00hrs,up to 02:00
hrs) with regard to the playing of music, as | would have expected a festival of this type to be
3 days only. The 39 daytime hours stated below would also have the 9 hours of clearly
audible night-time music added on.

6. Insummary, my concerns about the length and loudness of this festival remains and |
therefore maintain my written representations on noise grounds.

7. Ifalicence were to be granted, | would recommend the following noise conditions be
attached to the operating schedule:

MNL 60dB 12.00 to 23:00 hrs Friday 31% May, Saturday 1% June, Sunday 2" June
MNL 50dB 23:00 hrs to 00:00 on the same days

MNL 45dB from 00:00 to 02:00hrs on the Saturday and Sunday mornings

Music to be inaudible outside residential receptors after these times
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Applied to Thoulstone Cottages and Spinney Farmhouse only.

MNL 57dB 12.00 to 23:00 hrs Friday 31 May, Saturday 1* June, Sunday 2™ June
MNL 47dB 23:00 hrs to 00:00 on the same days

MNL 42dB from 00:00 to 02:00hrs on the Saturday and Sunday mornings

Music to be inaudible outside residential receptors after these times

Applied to Chalcot house only.

MNL 50dB 12.00 to 23:00 hrs Friday 31 May, Saturday 1% June, Sunday 2™ June
MNL 40dB 23:00 hrs to 00:00 on the same days

MNL 35dB from 00:00 to 02:00hrs on the Saturday and Sunday mornings

Music to be inaudible outside residential receptors after these times

Applied to Dilton Court Farm and Chapmanslade outskirts only.

The situation at the two cottages in Thoulstone will still need to be clarified for
completeness.

Regards

John Freegard

Senior Public Protection Officer EP (North/West)
Public Protection

Monkton Park

Wiltshire Council

01249 706404
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